# SAYALI GHADAGE



# **CONTACT**

### **CURRENT ADDRESS:**

Walhekarwadi, Pune-Maharashtra

411033

**NATIONALITY** - Indian

**MARITAL STATUS** - Married

#### **MOBILE NO.:**

+91 8999744309

#### **EMAIL:**

sayalighadge32@gmail.com

**Skype Id:**\_live: cid.77078d127df20f8d

https://github.com/SayaliGhadge52

www.linkedin.com/in/sayli-ghadge

## **LANGUAGES**

- English (Professional)
- Hindi (Professional)
- Marathi (Native)

## **CERTIFICATIONS**

- Certification from Felix ITS of PYTHON.
- Certificate from Just Web Infotech of WordPress.
- Certificate by Solo Learn of Python3.
- Awarded with Best employee of the year in Augustus Healthcare.
- Completed CCC computer course
- Certificate of completion in SAP BASIS.

# **CAREER CREED**

4 years and 11 months experience in India serving a notice period can join the company immediately.

# **SUMMARY**

Currently Started Career As A Web Developer And 3 Years Experienced Quality Auditor Looking For A Challenging Position In U.A.E To Continue My Career In An Organization Where My Skills And Abilities Will Be Tapped To Its Best And Which Will In Fact Help Me To Explore Myself Fully And Realize My Potential. A Role That Would Mutually Benefit Me And The Organization.

# **SKILLS & TOOLS**

- Python / Django
- JavaScript Object Notation JSON
- Bootstrap
- PHP/MySQL
- Responsive UI Design
- Cascading style sheets CSS
- Team player
- Strong problem solver
- Good time management
- Effective communication
- Hypertext markup language HTML
- WordPress

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### Technocia Infotech, Pune

### **Software Developer Intern**

Oct 2020 - Present

- CodeIgniter used for web development.
- Researching, designing, implementing, and managing software programs.
- Testing and evaluating new programs. Writing and implementing efficient code.
- Identifying areas for modification in existing programs and subsequently developing these modifications.

### Augustus Healthcare, Pune

## **Quality Auditor**

2017 - 2020

- Ability to work independently and manage multiple tasks concurrently.
- Motivate and coach employees to meet service, quality, and repair goals.
- Ability to understand and start working on new technologies quickly.
- Excellent Team Player.
- Excellent inter-personal, communication and debugging Skills.

### **Firstsource Solutions Ltd**

#### **Intern Auditor**

2015 - 2016

- Identify themes to be covered in all audits and develop work program and audit check list.
- Follow up on the closure of findings.
- Participate in the Internal Audit initiatives and sharing of practices.

## **EDUCATION**

- 1. <u>BTech in E&TC</u>- First Class with DIST in 2015 with 8.48 CGPA Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Technological University, Lonere, Raigad.
- **2.** <u>Diploma in E&TC-</u> First Class with DIST with 86.29% Maharashtra State Board of Technical Education in 2012.
- SSC First Class with DIST with 83.84 % Maharashtra State Board of Secondary School Certificate in 2009.